



19700 Janelia Farm Boulevard, Ashburn, VA 20147
Phone 703-726-5500 • Fax 703-726-5600
www.comsearch.com

Supplemental Showing Pursuant To:
74.638 Frequency Coordination
101.103 (d) Frequency Coordination Procedures

Reference:

Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Inst
Job Number: 110602COMSDS02
MONTEREY BAY – TEMPY RX, CA ; MT TORO – TEMPY RX, CA.
6.4 GHz DIGITAL MICROWAVE SYSTEM
Radio Changes for HDTV

The results of the study indicate the proposed frequencies for the above referenced microwave system do not cause interference conflicts with any existing or applied-for facilities in the area. Coordination data for the above referenced microwave route was forwarded to the existing licensees and applicants whose facilities could be affected on June 2, 2011.

The following carriers or their designated coordination agents were notified, and there are no unresolved interference objections.

Licensees

CBS Broadcasting Inc
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS DEPT.
East Bay Regional Park Police
KGO Television, Inc.
Kinney, Alan C
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Inst
Sacramento Television Stations, Inc
Sonoma County, California
YOUNG BROADCASTING OF SAN FRANCISCO INC

Respectfully Submitted,
COMSEARCH

/s/ Dong Shin
Frequency Engineer